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Colleen Bartlett
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From: Tamworth Regional Council <etenders@tenderlink.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 October 2025 11:00 AM
To: Tender Committee
Subject: Tender Box Keys : T007-2025_
[x] 4 Tamworth Regional Council
E-Tendering System

Tender Box Keys : T007-2025_

Hi Tender, Tamworth Regional Council | Account: 494101
This is an automated message from Tamworth Regional Council

» Electronic Keys

Notice Type : Request for Tender

TenderLink Ref Number: TAMW-1141574

Summary: Onboarding Panel Tender T007-2025 Dry Hired Plant
TenderBox Name : T007-2025

Number of Submissions: 19
(Hard copy Submissions:) 0
Status: Closed

There are 19 submissions lodged in your tender box. To retrieve these, click the "Electronic Keys" button
above which will transfer you to the TenderLink.com system. For security reasons you will be asked to logon.
Once entered, you will be able to unlock your tender box.

Have a nice day!

Sincerely

Customer Services

Tamworth Regional Council
portal.tenderlink.com/tamworth

Privacy Terms of Service




Shibiniewiamsamai@esd users have made submissions to the tenders box for this tender. Their details, and details of the files

they uploaded are shown below.

TAMW-1141574 - Onboarding Panel Tender T007-2025 Dry Hired Plant
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Company Details

Ainslie Excavation

2447 New England highway
MOONBI NSW 2353
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Ainslie Lawton

Ph : 0423488445

ABN Number : 19610083308

BPA CIVIL & MINING PTY LTD
227 Black Jack Road
GUNNEDAH NSW 2380
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Peter Ausling

Ph : 0499778750

ABN Number : 93 630 895 046

Capability Resources Pty Ltd
20 Shipley Drive

Rutherford

MAITLAND NSW 2320
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Greg Murray

Ph : 02 4932 7148

ABN Number : 95108621101

CONPLANT PTY LTD

25 YORK RD

INGLEBURN NSW 2565
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Chris Sutrisno

Ph : 02 9933 3100

ABN Number : 15000373151

Crowley Hire

22A Orontes Cl

PORT MACQUARIE NSW 2444
AUSTRALIA

Contact : William Crowley

Ph : 0401728224

ABN Number : 52674582239

Dannenberg Earthmoving Pty
Ltd

P.O. Box 90

Thornton

NEWCASTLE NSW 2322
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Logan Munro

Ph : 02 4966 4449

ABN Number : 21061801607

Hard
Copy

Files Submitted [date - time uploaded]

tender_panel_2026.zip

tamw-1141574_bpa.zip

cr_tamw_1141574_onboarding_submission_2025.zip

submission_tamworth.zip

brendan_crowley_-_white_card.jpg

brendan_drivers_licence_2025_-_2030_front.pdf

certificate_of_currency-
_plantequipment_and_I_.pdf

crowley_hire_&_chain_of_responsibility_cor_tr_.pdf

crowley_hire_a_fatigue_management_policy.pdf

dry_hire_t007-2025_compliance_spreadsheet-
2.xIsx

dry_hire_t007-
2025_pricing_spreadsheet_template.xlsx

sarah_-_white_card.pdf
sp_-_back_of_white_card.heic
sp_-_white_card.heic
wc_-_drivers_licence.pdf

wc_-_white_card.pdf

tamw-1141574.zip

[22/10/2025 - 8:23 AM]

[21/10/2025 - 3:32 PM]

[03/10/2025 -
10:02 AM]

[21/10/2025 - 10:02 AM]

[20/10/2025 - 2:35
PM]

[20/10/2025 - 2:35
PM]

[20/10/2025 - 2:42
PM]

[20/10/2025 - 2:41
PM]

[20/10/2025 - 2:42
PM]

[20/10/2025 - 2:40
PM]

[20/10/2025 - 2:40
PM]

[20/10/2025 - 2:36
PM]

[20/10/2025 - 2:36
PM]

[20/10/2025 - 2:36
PM]

[20/10/2025 - 2:35
PM]

[20/10/2025 - 2:35
PM]

[21/10/2025 - 8:17 PM]
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Finn Valley Pty Ltd

11 Motto Lane

Heatherbrae

HUNTER NSW 2327
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Danielle Oakes

Ph : 02 4983 2778

ABN Number : 68161355737

Keanye Goodwin

HUNTER NSW
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Keanye Goodwin
Ph : 0456389007

ABN Number :

Kennards Hire Pty Ltd
Locked Bag 2022

Seven Hills

SYDNEY NSW 2147
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Cindy Al-Semaan
Ph : 0412 870 389

ABN Number : 69001740727

Monitor Industries Pty Ltd

Po Box 7090

Tamworth

TAMWORTH NSW 2348
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Rave Andrews

Ph : 02 6755 6000

ABN Number : 76 159 267 679

MSG Locating

126 Byamee Lane
TAMWORTH NSW 2340
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Michael Gray

Ph : 0448674601

ABN Number : 79027322478

Obriens Earthmoving Solutions
10 brushtail drive

tamworth

TAMWORTH NSW 2340
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Matt Obrien

Ph : 0402919977

ABN Number : 36600731119

Premiair Hire

26 Clay Place

EASTERN CREEK NSW 2766
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Mark Cameron

Ph : 02 8818 1100

ABN Number : 19745930428

dry_hire_t007-
2025_compliance_spreadsheet.xlsx

dry_hire_t007-
2025_pricing_spreadsheet_template.xIsx

trc_dry_hire_t007_-
_2025_submission_potsy_ehc_.zip

kennards_hire_submission.zip

dry_hire_t007-
2025_compliance_spreadsheet_1.xlsx

dry_hire_t007-
2025_pricing_spreadsheet_template.xlsx

documents.zip
dry_hire_t007-2025_compliance_.xlsx

dry_hire_t007-
2025_pricing_spreadsheet_template.xlsx

dry_hire_t007-
2025_compliance_spreadsheet.xlsx

plant_coc.pdf
public_liability_coc.pdf
workers_comp_2025-2026.pdf

[21/10/2025 - 11:18 AM]

[21/10/2025 - 11:19 AM]

[21/10/2025 - 10:15 PM]

[21/10/2025 - 2:33 PM]

[22/10/2025 - 10:09 AM]

[22/10/2025 - 10:10 AM]

[17/10/2025 - 5:55 PM)
[17/10/2025 - 5:55 PM)
[17/10/2025 - 5:53 PM]

[20/10/2025 - 10:31 AM]

[20/10/2025 - 10:33 AM]
[20/10/2025 - 10:32 AM]
[20/10/2025 - 10:33 AM]

2025-2026_liability_insurance_coc_premiair_services.pdf [117:'?1%235,‘5]
2025-2026_motor_vehicle_insurance_coc_premiai_.pdf [_1 1751 ?ézgﬁfi
coi_-_premiair_-_hired_in_motor_plant__equipment.pdf [_1 ;”21 ? ’,3235‘5]
dry_hire_t007-2025_compliance_spreadsheet.xlIsx [_1 3;1 %zgﬁi
fatigue_management_policy.pdf {_1 1751 ?ézgﬁﬁ
plant_risk_assessment_-_v20__lighting_tower.pdf [_1 ;’;_1 ? fgﬁ?}
safe_work_method_statement_swms_telehandler.pdf {‘1 ;’; 10152265]
stat_declaration.pdf [.1 1751 10-,523%55]
tamworth_-_dry_hire_t007-2025_pricing_spreads_.xlsx {_1 17; ? ?gﬁ‘sl
whs_chain_of_responsability.pdf [_1 1751 ? ffgﬁ

[17/10/2025

work_health_safety_environmental_management_system.pdf -12:16 PM]

workers_comp_coc_-_nsw_fy26.pdf

[17/10/2025
-12:17 PM]
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Rollers Australia Pty Ltd

7 Goddad Lane

Westdale

TAMWORTH NSW 2340
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Adrian Hudson

Ph : 02 6762 8020

ABN Number : 50087309091

ROSMECH SALES & SERVICE
PTY LTD

30 STANBEL RD

SALISBURY PLAIN SA 5109
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Rosmech Tenders
Ph : 08 8182 7777

ABN Number : 86093128271

RTGB Industries Pty Ltd T/A
Allworx Hire

4/500 New England Hwy
Nemingha

NEMINGHA NSW 2340
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Scott Keogh

Ph : 0480316875

ABN Number : 71629820024

Select Civil Pty Ltd

16 Oceangrove Avenue
UNANDERRA NSW
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Dylan Julius

Ph : (02) 4261 2233

ABN Number : 67008536267

Stripes Civil Pty Ltd

59 Kable Avenue
TAMWORTH NSW 2340
AUSTRALIA

Contact : John Martin

Ph : 0477699856

ABN Number : 12680868928

United Rentals

PO Box 161

BANYO QLD 4014

AUSTRALIA

Contact : Dianne Henderson

Ph : 1300 558 243 07 3267
3655

ABN Number : 38069244417

submission_documents_t007-2025.zip

completed_tamworth_dry_hire_t007-
2025_complia_.zip

t007-2025_allworx_hire_submission_docs.zip

accreditations.zip

compliance_and_pricing_submission_documents_-
_.zip

cover__tender_letter.pdf

insurances.zip

plant_risk_assessments.zip

service_records.zip
statutory_declaration__supplier_acknowledgmen_.zip
supporting_documents.zip

stripes_civil_submission.zip

united_rentals_tender_submission_-_t007-
2025.zip

[07/10/2025 - 10:20 PM]

[21/10/2025 - 9:52 AM]

[22/10/2025 - 9:59 AM]

[21/10/2025 -
3:43 PM]

[21/10/2025 -
3:43 PM]

[21/10/2025 -
3:39 PM]

[21/10/2025 -
3:44 PM]

[21/10/2025 -
3:44 PM]

[21/10/2025 -
3:44 PM]

[21/10/2025 -
3:45 PM)

[21/10/2025 -
3:45 PM]

[15/10/2025 - 1:55 PM]

[21/10/2025 - 3:19 PM]



